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DATE: January 9, 2007
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement .
Patrick Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel u/j
RE: Docket No. 060502-TI — Compliance Investigation of World-Link Solutions, Inc.

d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc. for apparent violation of Rules 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local,

Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection; and 25-24.475, F.A.C. Company Operations
and Customer Relations.

CLOSURE OF DOCKET

In Order No. PSC-06-0944-AS-TI, issued November 13, 2006, the Commission accepted
World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc.”’s (WL Solutions’) settlement offer to make
a voluntary contribution to the Florida General Revenue Fund in the amount of $3,500 to resolve
its apparent violation of Rules 25-4.118 and 25-24.475, F.A.C. The Commission ordered that the
docket shall be closed upon receipt of the payment of the voluntary contribution or upon
cancellation of the company’s tariff and removal of its name from the IXC register. On
December 8, 2006, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-06-1014-CO-TI making Order No.
PSC-06-0944-AS-TI final and effective. On January 5, 2007, the Commisgi eceived WL
Solutions’ payment in the amount of $3,500. Hence, this docket may now be/closed.
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